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MEMO

To: Jennie Stapp, State Librarian To: Montana State Library Commission

From: Stu Kirkpatrick From: Jennie Stapp, State Librarian
MSL Geographic Information

Date: May 16, 2014
Re: Recommendations from the Montana Land Information Advisory Council

The Council at its May 15, 2014 meeting approved the following recommendations to be
forwarded to the State Library Commission:

Recommendation #1: Council recommends the approval of funding for the following grant
applicants which meet the criteria for the B1 (MSDI Data Partner Support), B2 (Local, Regional
and Tribal GIS Support) and B3 (Metadata) grant categories in this year’s Land Information
Plan.

Those applicants are:

Leverage

MLIA FY15 Applicant MLIA Share | Amount

CarbonCo_PLSS $33,000 $31,050
ParkCo_PLSS $20,000 $10,000
Twin Bridges_PLSS $20,850 $4,979
McConeCo_Road Asset Inventory $12,966 $3,442
Shelby Water Utility $36,050 $40,379
SandersCo_Web GIS $15,152 $2,440
MineralCo_Cemetary Mapping $14,723 $4,801
Livingston - GIS Development $18,900 $5,176
UM_Fire Atlas $18,973 $6,776
PowellCo_ Land Use Inventory $15,870 $28,238
Ft. Belknap_FTBGIS $23,365 $64,703
TetonCo_Web GIS $14,852 $1,500
BlaineCo_GIS Program $19,552 $19,980
Broadus_Metadata $20,000 $30,500
LincolnCo_Web GIS $18,740 $28,470
Land Plan Estimate of Available Funds ($300,000) $302,993 $282,434
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Recommendation #2: Clarify the intent of the Powell County windshield survey relationship to
the roadway functional classification theme. Staff contacted Powell County and was provided
clarification that satisfied grant subcommittee.

Recommendation #3: Contractually require 90% attendance for those grants that contain the
Geodata training module. Technically this can be accomplished and will be done upon
Commission approval of Recommendation #1.

Recommendation #4: Contractually request that in the case of the Twin Bridges application

that the Mayor participates in co-management of the project. This will be done upon
Commission approval of Recommendation #1.
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